
RE: cancel the home Fwd: RE: 8/15/2022 Vargas, Luiz 5 Bdr/W game room
From Columbus Vacations <columbus@columbus-vacations.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 06/07/2022 01:45

We have cancelled at this side


Kind Regards

 

Laura Prieto

 

Columbus Vacations

Tel : (001) 352 432 2087


-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com [mailto:reservations@rooms101.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 10:42 AM

To: Columbus Bookings-House ck in; Columbus Bookings-House ck in

Subject: cancel the home Fwd: RE: 8/15/2022 Vargas, Luiz 5 Bdr/W game room


please cancel the home


thanks

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: RE: 8/15/2022 Vargas, Luiz     5 Bdr/W game room

Date: 08/10/2021 03:38

 From: "Columbus Vacations" <columbus@columbus-vacations.com>

To: <reservations@rooms101.com>


Confirmed at 1104


Kind Regards

 

Laura Prieto

 

Columbus Vacations

Tel : (001) 352 432 2087


-----Original Message-----

 From: reservations@rooms101.com [mailto:reservations@rooms101.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2021 1:16 PM

To: Columbus Bookings-House ck in

Subject: 8/15/2022 Vargas, Luiz 5 Bdr/W game room


Please book this house.   Margo said that she got the rate of $1104.00

from you.


Thanks

Michele
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